Printed by Linda Williams 10/01/96 12:15pm

From: Kay Flynn
e Don Strickland i
Subject: 960847-TP

These dockets have been consolidated by order of the prehearing officer. As
soon as time permits, I will go back through the filings that have been made

in each docket since the order was issued 9/13/96 and place them only in
960847-TP. I will also correct CMS to show the filings are only in
960847-TP.

Linda, you should post filings only to 960847-TP.

Don, filings for either docket should be placed only in 960847-TP.

Linda, please print out this e-mail and give it a document number.

We will
use it as a "stopping point" (along with the order consolidating) for
960980-TP. Kay

ACK ————
AFA

APP e

DGCUMENTHM”F?R"C&TE

MOS35 ocT-1 8

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING




